Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 2:29 pm

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: URGENT ! Physical Rl -7/6/23 at 11 am  LIB ref: AVS22/2889 RE: ACC INVL SNE4283G (oi) > SJL9262U (tp) > SKP9465T (inc)
ON 10/10/2022

Attachments: LOD 1- 53.pdf; LOD 54 -106.pdf

Importance: High

Dear LKK,

Due to parties are far apart on quantum of damages, we are unable to close the gap on COR, kindly proceed to conduct physical re-inspection as follows:

The re-inspection venue is at as follows:-

3rd party vehicle | SJL9262U

Date Wednesday (06/6/2023)
Time 11am
Venue Alpha Car Services Pte Ltd

BLK C, Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-
59, Kaki Bukit
Autobay (S) 417883.

Please find the attached relevant documents and will send it in separate emails.

Meanwhile, kindly confirm the physical Rl as arranged.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Esther Cheah
Claims Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280794

: F
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From: Jade Wu <jadewu@mcplaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 2:07 PM

To: Claims_Admin (SG) <claims_admin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: {EXTERNAL} URGENT - RE-INSPECTION RE: LOD - Our Ref: JW/ns/20231550-017(SLJ9262U); Your Ref: AVS22/2889

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email dated 21 March 2023.

Kindly arrange your surveyor for the re-inspections for our client’s vehicle on tomorrow, 7 June 2023at 11:00am.
The re-inspection venue is at as follows:-

Alpha Car Services Pte Ltd

BLK C, Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-59, Kaki Bukit
Autobay (S) 417883.



Please note that our client is only available tomorrow at 11:00am for the re-inspection.

Please confirm.

Kind regards

Nicole Soong

For and on behalf of Ms Jade Wu
(Secretary to Ms Jade Wu)
Matthew Chiong Partnership

8 Eu Tong Sen Street, The Central, Office 1, #11-96/97, Singapore 059818
M: +65 9170 7849 | DID:+65 6812 0630 | T: +65 6224 0405 | F: +65 6812 0519
E: jadewu@mcplaw.com.sg W: www.mcplaw.com.sg
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